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MEMORANDUM

TO: Division of Corporations

FROM: Francis Aihe, President, Chase learing
32824

DATE: April 30, 2002
RE: Dissolution of CHASE LEARING INSTITUTE

Insttute, Alydar Ct, Orlando, Florida

I hereby request a dissolution of Chase Learing Institute as per attached form

liahe enclosed the sum of 43.75 dollars as processing fees
Thanks
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FILED

ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION 02 HAY -2 PH 3:05

LLUKE JARY OF STATE
Pursuant to 607.1401, Florida Statutes, this Flovida profit corporation submits thé follohiti$ SSEE, FLORIDA

articles of dissolution:

FIRST: The name of the corporation is: 6/7’ A'Sf L EA R/ ./i) a /»”74,74 %D‘Z; nc.
H POLOO0OGRE T4

SECOND: The filing date of the articles of incorporation was: (? ?/ a‘.’l_ / / RO 0/
THIRD: (CHECKONE)

LI None of the corporation's shares have been issued.

X’I‘h& corporation has not commenced business.
FOURTH: No debt of the corporation remains unpaid.

FIFTH: The net assets of the corporation remaining after winding up have been distributed
to the sharchoiders, if shares were issued.

SIXTH: Adoption of Dissolution {CHECK ONE)
.%A majority of the incorporators authorized the dissolution.

U A majority of the directors authorized the dissolution.

Signed this _ 5 O day of Amrfl - L _Roo2.

Signature @W /

the chairman or viee chairman of the board, president, or other officer - if ttwre are no officers or
rs, by an incorporator.)

Francis Avvhe

(Typed or printed namej‘ )

?fe Sident

(Tle)




